From: _@eastdunbarton.gov.uk

Sent: 27 February 2018 17:06

To: I

Subject: FOI Request - Care homes for older people as registered with the Care Inspectorate
(on behalf of Dow Investments PLC) FOI/09479

Attachments: pic04213.jpg; pic27109.jpg

Dear [N

Thank you for your recent enquiry under the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002 in respect of Care Homes for older people as registered with the Care Inspectorate. | have
responded directly to yourself by email as directed within the correspondence from _

As of today's date East Dunbartonshire Council does not own any care homes for older people and does not hold
any care homes for older people under lease or other tenancy right. Within East Dunbartonshire Council area all of
the care and nursing homes for older people are privately owned and run.

This has been a longstanding position and in terms of questions one to seventeen as there are no council owned
care homes for older people the response would be a nil return. In response to question eighteen | can advise that
the council currently has no plans to buy, develop or build any care homes for older people.

| trust that this response has provided the information requested, however if you are unhappy with the information
provided by East Dunbartonshire Council in response to your request; you are entitled to require the Council to
review its decision. Please note that in order for a review to take place you must:

- Lodge a written requirement for a review within 40 working days of the date of this letter

- Include a correspondence address and a description of the original request and the reason why you are
dissatisfied.

- Address your request to the Freedom of Information Officer:

Freedom of Information/Data Protection Officer, East Dunbartonshire Council, Telephone No. | NN r-x

No. NG foi@eastdunbarton.gov.uk

The review will be handled by staff who were not involved in the original decision. You will receive notice of the
results of the review within 20 working days of receipt of your request.

The notice will state the findings of the review as well as details of how to appeal to the Scottish Information
Commissioner if you are still dissatisfied with the Council?s response. You must request an internal review by the
Council before a complaint can be directed to the Scottish Information Commissioner.

Kind regards.

Joint Adult Services Manager

East Dunbartonshire Health & Social Care Partnership Kirkintilloch Health Care Centre
10 Saramago Street

Kirkintilloch



G66 3BF

Tel: I

Fax: NN

Email: I @ castdunbarton.gov.uk

Web: www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk
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environment before printing this e-mail

This email may contain or have attached protectively marked material. If so, it must not be forwarded, copied or
resent without the express permission of the originator. Protectively marked data should not be saved to insecure
or unencrypted storage or mobile devices. If you wish to reply to this email, the protectively marked material
should first be removed.

This material should only be used for the purposes set out in this email, or by prior agreement. If this email contains
protectively marked material and you are unsure why you have received this email, or are uncertain of its purpose,
it should be deleted and clarification sought with the originator. Once the data has been used for its purpose, it
should be deleted. If the material requires to be printed for the purposes agreed, it should be handled and stored
accordingly to its protective marking and destroyed when no longer required.

From: . J | |

To: "foi@eastdunbarton.gov.uk" <foi@eastdunbarton.gov.uk>
Cc: 5§y ! |
Date: 16/02/2018 14:48

Subject: On behalf of Dow Investments plc

Dear Sir/Madam

Please see attached letter which is also being issued by post.

Yours faithfully
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DISCLAIMER:
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. It may contain information of a confidential or privileged nature.

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message and destroy the e-mail.
East Dunbartonshire Council can not be held responsible for viruses, therefore please scan all attachments.

The views expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of East
Dunbartonshire Council who will not necessarily be bound by its contents.
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